NEW MEXICO Cancer Support and Treatment DIRECTORY

RESOURCES FOR NEW MEXICANS

AFFECTED BY CANCER







As of May, 2023





nmcancercouncil.org



Mission Statement

The ACC is a coalition of cancer support and treatment agencies and organizations uniting together to inform the community of resources and to educate and advocate to meet the needs of cancer patients and their families.



The New Mexico Cancer Support and Treatment Directory is made possible by New Mexico Department of Health through a cooperative agreement with the CDC's National Comprehensive Cancer Program and State of New Mexico General Funds. Many folks from the New Mexico Cancer Council have provided in-kind support in the creation of this resource.

The organizations represented in this directory are solely responsible for their information and services in support of individuals, cancer survivors, and their families.

Organizations listed in this directory were approved by the current ACC membership. To apply for inclusion, please email maggiec.vanheuklon@doh.nm.gov

TABLE of CONTENTS

3 Information Centers	
he American Cancer Society	
Angel Flight South Central4	
Cancer Services of New Mexico 4	
Cancer Support Now	
Casa Esperanza	
Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico 6	
Comadre a Comadre	
FORCE 7	
The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project	
Holland's Rose	
Medical Hospitality House	
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society	
Make-A-Wish New Mexico	
New Mexico Association for Home and Hospice Care	
New Mexico Cancer Care Alliance	
New Mexico Cancer Center	
Foundation (NMCCF)	
New Mexico Cancer Patient Navigation Network	
New Mexico Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer	
Early Detection Program	
New Mexico Department of Health Comprehensive Cancer Program	
Paths to Health New Mexico	
Pink Warrior House Foundation10-11	
Prostate Cancer Support	
Association of New Mexico	
Ronald McDonald House Charities	
of New Mexico	
he Grief Center	
JNM Center for Life	
/italant	
Albuquerque Area	
Freatment Centers	
ovelace Cancer Center	
ovelace Westside Hospital	
ovelace Woman's Hospital Breast Care Center	
New Heart Fitness and Health	
New Mexico Cancer Center	
New Mexico VA Health Care System 15	
Preshyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman 15	

Albuquerque Area Support

Presbyterian Hea OP Rehabilitation Presbyterian Ted Jorgensen Cance Southwest Wome University of New Comprehensive (Women's Cancer
Outside Alb Support, In
Treatment
Northern New M
Southeastern Ne
Southwestern Ne
New Mexico Ca
Albuquerqu Providers L Outside Alb
Service Pro
Awareness & Prevention Chemotherape Clinical Trials Counseling / Health Service Education Mand Seminars Financial Assi Genetic Cour Hematology/Oncology Hospice/Pallia
Care Integrative Complement
Therapies • Language Interpretation
 Legal/Insuran

lew Mexico Cancer Council Overview3	
outhwestern New Mexico29-3.	2
outheastern New Mexico	3
Northern New Mexico	5
Dutside Albuquerque Area Support, Information & Freatment Centers	
Vomen's Cancer and Surgical Care 1	7
Iniversity of New Mexico Comprehensive Cancer Center	7
outhwest Women's Oncology 1	7
resbyterian Ted and Margaret orgensen Cancer Center	5
OP Rehabilitation Services	5

SERVICES
Albuquerque Area Service
Providers List 18-21
Outside Albuquerque Area
Service Providers List33-36

ative

Families

Medical Oncology

• Nutrition

Pastoral Care

Patient Advocacy

· Patient Navigation

• Pediatric Oncology

• Physical/Occupational Therapy

Radiation Oncology

Rehabilitation

 Screening and Early Detection

Social Work

• Support Groups / One on One Support

Surgical Oncology

Transportation

• Volunteer Training & Opportunities



This symbol indicates organizations that offer services state-wide.



This symbol indicates Spanish language services are available.

Support & Information ALBUQUERQUE AREA

The American Cancer Society (ACS)



PO Box 36240 • Albuquerque, NM 87179 Tel:1-800-ACS- 2345 • www.cancer.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/acscanNM

Contact: Rachel Davis • Email: Rachel.Davis@cancer.org

- Awareness and Prevention
- Patient Navigation
- Transportation

- Education Material
- Screening and Early Detection Volunteer Training & Opportunities

The American Cancer Society has programs and services to help people with cancer and their loved ones understand cancer, manage their lives through treatment and recovery, and find the emotional support they need. All of our help is free. Please call anytime – twenty four hours a day, seven days a week at 1-800-ACS-2345. You can also learn more about what we do by visiting us at the following website: www.cancer.org. Our assistance includes: The Look Good, Feel Better program, Road to Recovery transportation to treatment, Reach to Recovery program for breast cancer patients, Guest Room Program for free lodging, and resources for wigs. The American Cancer Society connects patients to our programs and provide peer support, encouragement, and information on managing treatment non-medical needs.

Angel Flight South Central



PO Box 2207 • Addison, TX 75001-2207 Tel: 888-500-0433 • Fax: 972-858-5492 www.angelflightsc.org

Email: coordinator@angelflightsc.org

Transportation

The mission of Angel Flight South Central is to help people in need of free air transportation for medical and humanitarian purposes. Angel Flight arranges travel through a network of volunteer pilots for people who require specialized medical treatment not available to them locally.

Cancer Services of New Mexico



P.O. Box 51735 • Albuquerque, NM 87181-1735

Tel: 505-259-9583

Contact: Program Coordinator • Email: info@cancerservicesnm.org www.CancerServicesNM.org • Facebook: www.facebook.com/CancerServicesNM

- Education Material & Seminars
 Patient Navigation
- Volunteer Training & **Opportunities**

- Legal/Insurance Information Patient Advocacy
- Support

Providing services to reduce cancer suffering for New Mexico's families. All services are available at no charge to any New Mexican coping with cancer. Services include: Family Cancer Retreats (three-day educational retreats each Spring and Fall that provide tools & information for managing the treatment and survival process); Legal, Insurance and Paperwork Assistance "LIPA" Program (clinics and tools to help manage a wide range of legal, financial and insurance issues); Family Cancer Resource Bags (information kits to help newly diagnosed parents discuss the cancer journey with their kids); Caregiver Support Program (experienced caregivers are matched with newer caregivers in need of advice or support); NM Cancer Services Survey (statewide survey to understand gaps in NM's cancer-related services).

4

• Support Groups/One on One

ALBUQUERQUE AREA Support & Information

Cancer Support Now





PO Box 37338, Albuquerque, NM 87176 Tel: 505-255-0405 • Toll Free: 855-955-3500

www.cancersupportnow.org Email: info@cancersupportnow.org

Facebook: www.facebook.com/cancersupportnow

Awareness and Prevention

- Patient Navigation
- Education Material and Seminars Support Groups/One on One Support
- Patient Advocacy
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

Cancer Support Now (CSN) is an organization created by cancer survivors for cancer survivors and their loved ones to build and sustain an active community of individuals whose lives have been affected by cancer so that no one faces cancer alone. CSN provides free cancer support groups and/or 1-on-1 support for those in all stages of cancer, end of life, and grief. Services are provided by cancer survivors who are seasoned veterans of cancer and who have completed training. We define 'cancer survivors' to include all those diagnosed from the time of diagnosis and for the remainder of their lives, and their family members and close friends.

Support and referral is a phone call away on our helpline, which is answered 7 days a week by a cancer survivor. We offer community navigation and peer support for Spanish-speakers. Spanish-speakers please call 505-785-7266. CSN also offers an Annual Living With and Beyond Cancer Conference, community navigation, smoking cessation, one-time individual caregiver sessions, facilitator training, and more. We do not provide professional advice, consultation, or services.

Casa Esperanza





1005 Yale Blvd. NE • Albuquerque, NM 87106 Tel: 505-246-2700 • Fax: 505-277-9876 Vehicle Donation Program: 505-266-4427

Contact: Leslie Sullivan • Email: info@casanm.org

www.casanm.org

Facebook: www.facebook.com/casaesperanzanm

YouTube: www.youtube.com/channel/UC0ikWmXARTECetGd7kpByJQ

- Awareness and Prevention
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Legal/Insurance Information
- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Patient Navigation
- Support Groups One on One Support
- Transportation
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

Casa Esperanza is an affordable home-away-from-home serving out of town patients facing cancer and other serious medical needs and their family members. Casa Esperanza provides the simple, home-like amenities patients and families may find lacking in commercial facilities. Four central kitchens and a spacious community/ dining room encourage therapeutic interaction and sharing among families. We provide a Clinical Counseling Program free to residents and a Program to help cancer patients, survivors, and their families access needed health, financial and social services. Casa Esperanza creates a positive atmosphere where emotional support is abundant. Most importantly, families can remain together while facing the challenges of coping with cancer and other serious medical needs. Casa Esperanza houses up to 28 families each night.

Support & ALBUQUERQUE AREA

Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico



112 14th Street SW • Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 Tel: 505-243-3618 • Email: dtrujeque@ccfnm.org

www.ccfnm.org • Facebook: Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico • Twitter: CCFNM

- Awareness & Prevention
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Lodging for Patient/ Families
- Social Work
- Volunteer Training & • Support Groups/One **Opportunities** on One Support
- Transportation

The mission of Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico is to help New Mexico's children with cancer and their families with the day-to-day emotional, financial, and educational needs of living with, and fighting cancer, From the moment a New Mexico child is diagnosed with cancer, the CCFNM is there to help: providing childhood cancer education, prevention, treatment and detection programs (funded by St. Joseph Community Health); assistance for transportation costs to and from the clinic in the form of gas and transportation vouchers; food and grocery vouchers to help parents feed their families during lengthy stays in Albuquerque; emergency financial assistance for basic needs such as rent and utilities; prizes and bravery awards for children to help minimize the trauma of painful procedures such as spinal taps, bone marrow biopsies, chemotherapy treatments and prolonged hospital stays; funeral assistance to families whose child has ended their battle with cancer; and educational scholarships for any child treated for cancer in New Mexico.

Comadre a Comadre





Physical Address: UNM Main Campus-Manzanita Hall, Suite 117

502 Cornell Dr. NE Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001

Mailing Address: Comadre a Comadre Program • MSC06 3885

1 University of New Mexico Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001

Tel: 505-277-2398 • Fax: 505-277-2352

Contact Name: Elba Saavedra Ferrer • Email: comadre@unm.edu www.comadre.unm.edu • Facebook: www.facebook.com/comadre.acomadre

- Awareness and Prevention
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Screening and Early
- Support Groups/One on
- One Support
- Volunteer Training & **Opportunities**

Comadre a Comadre is committed to empowering the lives of Hispanic/Latina women and their loved ones through advocacy, education, navigation, resources, support and research about breast health and breast cancer. All our services are provided in both English and Spanish and at no cost. We integrate traditional Hispanic/Latino cultural values such as the importance of family and spirituality. ©2008 Comadre a Comadre. An educational initiative of the College of Education at the University of New Mexico.

FORCE

Contact Email: lswilburn05@aol.com • www.facingourrisk.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/facingourrisk • Twitter: twitter.com/FacingOurRisk

 Awareness and Prevention
 Education Material and Seminars
 Patient Advocacy FORCE is a national non-profit dedicated to improving the lives of individuals and families affected by hereditary breast and ovarian cancer. Our mission includes support, education, advocacy, awareness, and research specific to hereditary breast and ovarian cancer. FORCE was founded on the principle that no one should have to face hereditary breast and ovarian cancer alone. Being part of a family with a history of breast and/or ovarian cancers can be frightening. Learning that one carries a genetic mutation, putting them at much higher risk of developing breast or ovarian cancer or struggling through diagnosis and treatment, can be devastating. FORCE New Mexico exists to provide continuous and gentle support to the high-risk community without judgment. The local FORCE outreach group's primary focus is peer support. Monthly meetings are held the third Sunday of each month at Lovelace Women's Hospital from 2-4 PM in Auditorium B. Our programs serve anyone with a BRCA 1 or 2 mutation or a family history of breast or ovarian cancer.

ALBUQUERQUE AREA

Support &

GCAP - The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project

PO Box 4524 • Albuquerque, NM 87196

Tel: 505-585-8821 • Contact: Amy Gundelach • Email: amy@thegcap.org • www.theGCAP.org

- Awareness and Prevention
- Education Material & Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Integrative Complementary Therapies
- Nutrition
- Patient Advocacy Patient Navigation
- Social Work
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Volunteer Training & **Opportunities**

The goal of The GCAP organization and our community-based navigation service called, The CanDO! Project, is to focus on identifying and eliminating psycho-social barriers to allow ALL people affected by cancer to focus on their medical treatment, leading to improved health outcomes and an overall reduction in cancer-related distress. All GCAP program services are available FREE of charge to all people affected by a gynecological cancer. We also provide gynecological cancer education through classes and a library, monthly social groups for patients to connect and have peer support, lodging in a private townhome, and financial assistance is given to eligible patients in New Mexico, for such non-medical expenses as rent, mortgage, child care, gas, utilities, and transportation (payments are made directly to a third party).

Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House



Physical Address: 132 Griegos Road NW, Albuquerque, NM 87107 Mailing Address: PO Box 6754 • Albuquerque, NM 87197-6754

Tel: 505-345-2020 • Fax: 505-341-2922

Contact: Les Jollev • Email: HollandsRose@comcast.net • www.HollandsRose.com

- Awareness and Prevention
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Pastoral Care
- Patient Advocacy Patient Navigation
- Support Groups/ One on One Support

Holland's Rose is an All-Volunteer organization dedicated to easing the financial burdens for people who must travel to Albuquerque for medical care by providing affordable lodging. Guests are provided affordable home-style lodging; private room & bath, fully-equipped kitchen & laundry, local phones & internet. Volunteers strive to meet the needs of people receiving various kinds of medical treatment; we especially embrace cancer patients who are alone. Through our network of volunteers, transportation to medical treatments and appointments can be arranged. Holland's Rose, Inc is founded on the values and principles of a Christ centered community. Guests enjoy all the comforts of home and find emotional support from guests facing similar circumstances. Our all-volunteer staff has first-hand knowledge of what it means to hear "You've got cancer." Volunteers help families find their feet when the ground seems to have fallen out from under them. If there is a need, we organize to meet that need; no person will be left alone. With continued support from Rio Grande Diocese of the Episcopal Church, and the Church of the Holy Cross, Edgewood, New Mexico, cancer patients facing long- term treatment may be eligible for financial assistance for lodging.... We especially embrace cancer patients who may be alone. Please consider Holland's Rose for your donations: Food, Phone/Gas cards, Cash, Vehicles, CFC or United Way giving, your Volunteer Time.

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society



Toll Free: 800-955-4572 • Contact: Information Specialist • Email: IRCPatient@LLS.org www.lls.ora/des

Twitter: twitter.com/llsusa • Linked-In: www.linkedin.com/company/llsusa

Instagram: www.instagram.com/llsusa

YouTube: www.youtube.com/user/LeukemiaLymphomaSoc

- Awareness & Prevention
- Clinical Trials
- Education Material & Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Hematology/Oncology
- Legal/Insurance Information
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Pediatric Oncology
- Social Work
- Support Groups One on One Support
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

Continued on page 8

6

Support & ALBUQUERQUE AREA

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, continued



The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society is the world's largest voluntary health organization dedicated to funding blood cancer research and providing education and patient services. We offer a variety of programs and services in support of our mission: Cure leukemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin's disease and myeloma, and improve the quality of life of patients and their families. LLS provides the following services at no cost to patients and families: medical and non-medical financial support, Peer-to-Peer Support, Family Support Groups, Local Education Programs, Free Education Materials, Online Chats and Disease-Specific Web Seminar/ Teleconferences, caregiver resources. For more information please call our Information Resource Center (IRC) at 1-800-955-4572.

Make-A-Wish New Mexico



7400 Tiburon St. NE • Suite A1 • Albuquerque, NM 87109 Tel: 505-888-9474 • Fax: 505-232-0678 • www.newmexico.wish.org

Contact: Raina Baron • Email: rbaron@newmexico.wish.org

Facebook: www.facebook.com/MakeAWishNM/ • Twitter: @MakeAWishNM

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/company/make-a-wish-new-mexico • Instagram: http://@makeawishnm YouTube: youtube.com/channel/UCKqG5LQo3beuU_pEDp11YPQ

Volunteer Training & Opportunities

Together, we create life-changing wishes to children with critical illnesses. We serve children who are older than 2 1/2 years and younger than 18 years old.

New Mexico Association for Home & Hospice Care



500 Marquette Ave NW • Suite 280 • Albuquerque, NM 87102

Tel: 505-565-5777

Contact: Meggin Lorino • Email: admin@nmahc.org • www.nmahc.org

Hospice/Palliative Care

New Mexico Association for Home & Hospice Care is a resource that serves its membership by facilitating advocacy, networking, education and communication to promote success and best practices in home and hospice care and related support services.

New Mexico Cancer Care Alliance



1201 Camino de Salud NE, 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg. • Albuquerque, NM 87106 Tel: 505-272-2111 www.nmcca.org

• Educational Material and Seminars

The goal of NMCCA is to increase the quality of cancer care in New Mexico by bringing cancer clinical trials to the state. These clinical trials will contribute to the medical knowledge base, increase the quality of life for cancer patients and provide access to and information about the latest research, technologies and clinical services.

8

Support & ALBUQUERQUE AREA

New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation

4901 Lang NE • Albuquerque, NM 87109 Tel: 505-828-3791

www.nmcancercenterfoundation.org

- Awareness and Prevention
- Legal/Insurance Information
- Education Material & Seminars Lodging for Patient/Families Transportation
- Financial Assistance
 - Patient Advocacy
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

Screening and Early Detection

The New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation is dedicated to supporting our patients' non-medical needs during their battle against cancer. We establish assistance and educational programs to meet the financial, emotional and psychological needs of patients. We grant eligible patients from the two New Mexico Cancer Center Locations: Albuquerque and Gallup, financial assistance with their non-medical expenses such as rent, gas, groceries, utilities and transportation. We also have free support and education programs that are open to any cancer patient in the community. Please contact us for a list of programs we offer.

New Mexico Cancer Patient Navigation Network

Albuquerque, New Mexico Contact: Elba Saavedra Ferrer Email: nmcpnn@gmail.com

• Education Material and Seminars • Patient Navigation

The New Mexico Cancer Patient Navigation Network (NMCPNN) is a workgroup of the New Mexico Cancer Council. The NMCPNN seeks to improve cancer outcomes and remove barriers for cancer patients across the cancer continuum. We strive to bring together different types of navigators from various backgrounds from throughout New Mexico to make a positive difference in the lives of cancer patients. The NMCPNN also seeks to provide opportunities for navigators to network, share resources, educate and create navigation standards in New Mexico in an effort to best assist patients experiencing the burden of cancer.

New Mexico Department of Health **Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program**



5300 Homestead Rd. NE, Suite 100 • Albuquerque, NM 87110 Tel: 505-841-5860 • Fax: 505-589-3960 • Toll Free Hotline: 1-833-525-1811 Contact: Beth Pinkerton • Beth.Pinkerton@doh.nm.gov www.nmhealth.org/about/phd/pchb/bcc/

• Awareness & Prevention • Education Materials & Seminars • Screening and Early Detection

The BCC Program provides free breast and cervical cancer screening and diagnostic services through healthcare providers across New Mexico. The BCC Program offers breast and cervical cancer screening services as recommended by the United States Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF). You may be able to get these services if you: Have a low income, have little or no health insurance AND ARE: A woman (including a transgender woman), a transgender man, a gender non-binary person or an intersex person. You may be able to get a special category of Medicaid if you are on the BCC Program and need treatment. nmhealth.org/about/ phd/pchb/bcc/ If you qualify, a BCC Program provider can help you get on the Program.

Support & Information ALBUQUERQUE AREA

New Mexico Department of Health **Comprehensive Cancer Program**



5300 Homestead Rd NE, Suite 100 • Albuquerque, NM 87110 Tel: 505-269-5750 • Contact: Cary Virtue, MPH • www.nmhealth.org/about/phd/pchb/ccp/

- Awareness & Prevention
- Screening and Early Detection
- Education Materials & Seminars
- Support Groups/One on One

The mission of the New Mexico Department of Health Comprehensive Cancer Program is to promote the health of New Mexicans through comprehensive cancer prevention and control efforts guided by the goals and objectives of the New Mexico Cancer Plan. The Program collaborates with diverse partners to offer cancer education, information, and resources to the public and healthcare providers. The Program also seeks to promote health equity as it relates to cancer control in diverse and underserved communities. The Comprehensive Cancer Program seeks to reduce the cancer burden in New Mexico by supporting initiatives that span the continuum of cancer including promoting policy, systems, and community-level changes to assist people in making healthy choices to reduce cancer risk, improving the quality of life for people diagnosed with cancer, supporting and implementing evidence-based cancer control activities and fostering collaboration among cancer control organizations.

Paths to Health New Mexico





Tel: 505-850-0176 • Fax: 505-449-4472

Contact: info@pathstohealthnm.org • www.pathstohealthnm.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/pathstohealthnm

Awareness & Prevention

- Nutrition
- Education Materials & Seminars
- Physical/Occupational Therapy

Paths to Health NM: Tools for Healthier Living is an initiative that includes several prevention and selfmanagement programs. These programs are designed to help adults gain the confidence and skills they need to better manage or prevent chronic health conditions or injuries and have been proven to work and improve quality of life.

One Paths to Health NM offering is Cancer: Thriving and Surviving, a 6-week program for people who are managing cancer or who are in remission. This workshop helps participants through such topics as pain and fatigue management, living with uncertainty, goal-setting and dealing with difficult emotions.

Pink Warrior House Foundation

Physical Address: 1106 Bellamah Ave NW, Albuquerque, NM 87104 Mailing Address: 1116 Marble Ave NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 Tel: 505-577-5264 • Contact: Allison Hendricks-Smith • Email: Allison@pinkwarriorhouse.org www.pinkwarriorhouse.org • Facebook: www.facebook.com/pinkwarriorhouse/ Instagram: www.instagram.com/pinkwarriorhouse/

- Awareness & Prevention
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Materials & Seminars
- Integrative Complementary Therapies
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Screening and Early Detection
- Support Groups/One on One
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

The Mission of the Pink Warrior House Foundation is to provide a community which supports those battling breast cancers, and their caregiver(s), with emotional and social services to foster hope and positive outcomes. Pink Warrior House currently offers meaningful breast cancer specific programs including support groups, art therapy, individual counseling, yoga, nutritional education and support, meditation and mindfulness, a monthly lecture/Q&A series with local professionals who offer services for those battling breast cancer,

Support & ALBUQUERQUE AREA

Pink Warrior House Foundation, Continued

reiki, a wig program (with a stylist always on hand), Beautiful Warrior classes, a Battle Buddy network, intentional movement, a monthly Sound Bath, prosthesis and bra fitting, specialty classes, and so much more! All services are available free of charge to anyone personally impacted by breast cancer. We have had the privilege to engage with hundreds of New Mexico breast cancer thrivers, and are inspired by the love, courage and support we see every day at Pink Warrior House. We offer both in-person and virtual programming to support those throughout the state of New Mexico.

Prostate Cancer Support Association of New Mexico



2533 Virginia St., NE, Ste. C • Albuquerque, NM 87110 Tel: 505-254-7784 • www.pcsanm.org

Contact: Ann Weinberg • Email: pchelp@pcsanm.org

- Awareness & Prevention
- Screening and Early Detection
- Education Material and Seminars
- Support Groups/One on One Support

The Prostate Cancer Support Association of New Mexico is a non-profit led by prostate cancer survivors turned dedicated volunteers. Founded in 1991 with the objective of providing education and support for men and families coping with prostate cancer, our organization provides various support services: one-on-one consultations; bi-monthly support group meetings; a call list of men willing to discuss their treatments/answer questions from others considering the same treatment; a quarterly newsletter; and an online and in-office library with resources specific to prostate cancer. We also conduct educational outreach to bring information to the public about prostate cancer and treatment options. Our office is open Monday through Thursday from 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM and by appointment other times. Calls are answered seven days a week. Our services are free to all.

Ronald McDonald House Charities of New Mexico



1011 Yale Blvd. NE, Albuquerque, NM 87106 Tel: 505-842-8960 • Fax: 505-764-0412

Contact: Heather Gooch • Email: heather@rmhc-nm.org • www.rmhc-nm.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/RonaldMcDonaldHouseCharitiesofNewMexico

Instagram: www.instagram.com/rmhcnewmexico/

• Lodging for Patients & Families

Ronald McDonald House Charities of New Mexico provides comfort, care and a home away from home for families with children in medical treatment. Opened in 1982, Ronald McDonald House Charities of New Mexico (RMHC-NM) has had an unchanged, unduplicated mission to provide temporary lodging, comfort and care to families with ill or injured children. The cornerstone program of RMHC-NM is the Ronald McDonald House Lodging Program that serves families of any seriously ill or injured infant or child residing more than 50 miles away who need to receive inpatient or outpatient care from any Albuquerque medical provider for any diagnosis. The Ronald McDonald House provides a warm and nurturing environment by providing 30 comfortable and quiet bedrooms (away from the hospital hustle); wireless computer access through out and a computer library; indoor and outdoor play areas for children; common living areas with toys, TV and movies; kitchen facility full of donated food plus daily home-cooked meals prepared by community and corporate volunteers. RMHC-NM also provides two Ronald McDonald Family Rooms in Albuquerque to provide support inside the hospital. These rooms offer a special place of respite, relaxation and privacy within the walls of the UNM Children's Hospital and Presbyterian Hospital where parents are just steps away from their child's bedside.

11

Continued on page 11

Support & ALBUQUERQUE AREA Information

The Grief Center

4125 Carlisle Blvd. NE • Albuquerque, NM 87107 Tel: 505-323-0478 • Email: info@childrensgrief.org

www.childrensgrief.org • Contact: Jade Bock • Email: info@childrensgrief.org

Facebook: Children's Grief Center of New Mexico

Education Material and Seminars

Support Groups/One on One Support

The mission of The Grief Center of New Mexico is to provide a safe and supportive environment where children, teens, young adults and their families can share experiences and feelings while grieving a death. Ageappropriate support groups for children and youth ages 5-25, families and adults.

UNM Center for Life



6500 Jefferson NE #100 • Albuquerque, NM 87109

Tel: 505-925-7464 • Fax: 505-925-4539

Contact: Laura Medina • Email: latmedina@unmmg.org

unmhealth.org/services/integrative-medicine

• Integrative Complementary Therapies

We are an integrative health clinic offering complementary therapies as well as MD consultations for lifestyle optimization throughout an individual's cancer journey.

Vitalant



1515 University Blvd NE • Albuquerque, NM 87102 Tel: 505-843-6227

Contact: Aussy Levi • www.vitalant.org

- Education Material and Seminars
- Hematology/ Oncology
- Patient Advocacy
 Screening and
- Early Detection

Vitalant exists to make a difference in people's lives by bringing together the best people, inspiring individuals to donate blood, producing a safe and ample blood supply, advancing cutting edge research and embracing continuous quality improvement. Since 1951, the community blood supplier for hospitals in New Mexico and in the Four Corners region. The safety of our donors and the blood supply are our top priorities. Locations in Albuquerque, Farmington, Rio Rancho, and Santa Fe. Donations for whole blood, platelets, and plasma are necessary for surgery and accident victims, cancer and leukemia patients, and burn and trauma patients.

12

ALBUQUEROUE AREA Treatment Centers

Lovelace Cancer Center



715 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. NE, Suite 102 • Albuquerque, NM 87102 Tel: 505-727-7000 • www.lovelacecancercenter.com

Contact: Rhiannon Gallegos • Email: rhiannon.gallegos@lovelace.com

Facebook: www.facebook.com/LovelaceHealthSystem/ • Twitter: twitter.com/Lovelace Health

Chemotherapy

- Hematology/Oncology
- Radiation Oncology

Clinical Trials

- Medical Oncology
- Screening and Early Detection

- Education Material and Seminars
- Patient Navigation
- Surgical Oncology

Our goal is to make Lovelace Medical Center a center for medical innovation and quality care. From New Mexico's only GAMMA Knife Center specializing in non-invasive brain surgery to our new state-of-the art Emergency Department, the Lovelace Medical Center is here to meet the needs of our growing community. Our Cancer Center physicians and staff are dedicated to providing quality, compassionate care and satisfaction in New Mexico by providing leading-edge clinical trials research, state-of-the-art treatments, and convenient access to comprehensive patient services.

Lovelace Westside Hospital

10501 Golf Course Rd. NW • Albuquerque, NM 87114 Tel: 505-727-2000 • www.lovelace.com

Contact: Christie White • Email: christie.white@lovelace.com

- Medical Oncology
- Screening and Early Detection
- Rehabilitation Surgical Oncology

When it comes to health care, there are no boundaries. Whether you're from Rio Rancho, Paradise Hills, or anywhere on Albuquerque's growing Westside, Lovelace Westside Hospital is on your side to help you meet your health care needs. From a renovated Emergency Department to expanded surgery capability to a new office pavilion for new specialists and primary care doctors, we are here to grow with you and continue to serve our community. Services: Medical Oncology • Rehabilitation General Surgery, Gynecology, Diagnostic Imaging, Digital Mammography.

Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center



4705 Montgomery Blvd NE Albuguerque, NM 87109

Tel: 505-727-6900 • Fax: 505-727-9191

Contact: Sandra Arellano, Manager Navigation • Email: Sandra.Arellano@lovelace.com www.lovelace.com

- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Education Material& Seminars
- Hematology/Oncology
- Medical Oncology
- Patient Navigation
- Radiation Oncology
- Rehabilitation
- Screening and Early Detection
- Surgical Oncology

At Lovelace Women's Hospital, we're passionate about women's health. Our two primary goals are to provide high quality of care and to promote the best outcomes for our patients. Our medical staff and all of our employees are dedicated to meeting these goals. We live by our mission--Deliver exceptional care, heartfelt compassion...every day. The Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center is accredited by National Accreditation Program for Breast Centers (NAPBC) for providing the highest level of quality breast care to its patients. Our Comprehensive Breast Care Center is a NAPBC accredited Breast Care Center. Our breast care team includes breast surgeons, radiologist, pathologists, radiation oncologists, medical oncologists, navigators, plastic & reconstructive surgeons.

ALBUQUERQUE AREA Treatment Centers

New Heart Fitness and Health

601 Lomas Blvd. NE • Albuquerque, NM 87102

Tel: 505-881-8195 • Fax: 505-830-4975

Contact Name: Omar Negrete • Email: omarn@newheartnm.com

www.newheartnm.com

Facebook: www.facebook.com/newheartnm

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/company/new-heart-fitness-and-health

Rehabilitation

New Heart Fitness and Health is a medical gym dedicated to utilizing exercise to counteract adverse physical and psychological effects of cancer and its treatment as part of our rehabilitation and heart disease prevention program. We are proud to provide exercise therapy for cancer survivorship program to support the New Mexico cancer community. Our program includes an exercise tolerance test and consultation with Dr Barry Ramo. An exercise routine is designed and tailored to cancer type and treatment for each participant by our certified clinical cancer exercise specialist. New Heart's exercise staff is skilled in working with people looking for supervision throughout their exercise program. Safety is our top priority. We are the safest place in New Mexico to exercise.

New Mexico Cancer Center



4901 Lang Ave. NE • Albuquerque, NM 87109

Tel: 505-828-3791

Contact: Tim Tokarski • Email: timt@nmohc.com

nmcancercenter.org

Facebook: www.facebook.com/NMCancerCenter

- Awareness and Prevention
- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Educational Material and Seminars Legal/Insurance Information
- Financial Assistance
- Genetic Counseling
- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care

- Integrative Complementary Therapies
- Language Interpretation
- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Medical Oncology
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation

- Radiation Oncology
- Screening and Early Detection
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Transportation
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

The New Mexico Cancer Center (New Mexico Oncology Hematology Consultants) offers multidisciplinary cancer care with a patient centered approach. As an Oncology Medical Home practice with state of the art technologies, clinical trials, integrative medicine and a full service cancer center, we are committed to the best possible outcomes, improving survival, and quality of life for our patients. Our multidisciplinary care includes medical oncology, radiation oncology and therapies, palliative care, integrative medicine, rheumatology, patient navigation, genetics, hematology, and same day acute care visits. Patient centered treatment is important to us, so we offer onsite navigational assistance and patient support programs, many of which are open to the community. From diagnosis and navigation through treatment, and on to the survivorship clinic, our warm and friendly staff, are dedicated to ensuring our patients get the high quality care we would wish for ourselves. Accredited by the American College of Radiology (ACR) and National Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA).

14

ALBUQUERQUE AREA Treatment Centers

New Mexico VA Health Care System



1501 San Pedro SE, Albuquerque, NM 87108-5153 Tel: 505-265-1711 ext: 4246 • Fax: 505-256-5450 Contact: Cynthia McCorvey • Email: Cynthia.McCorvey2@va.gov www.va.gov/new-mexico-health-care/

- Awareness and Prevention
- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Genetic Counseling
- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care

- Integrative Complementary Therapies
- Legal/Insurance Information
- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Medical Oncology
- Nutrition
- Pastoral Care
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Physical/Occupational Therapy

- Radiation Oncology
- Rehabilitation
- Screening and Early Detection
- Social Work
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Surgical Oncology
- Transportation
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

The mission of the new VA is to improve the health of the served veteran population by providing primary care, specialty care, extended care, and related social support services in an integrated healthcare delivery system.

Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman



8300 Constitution Ave. NE • Albuquerque, NM 87110 Tel: 505-559-6100 • Contact: Brent Sultemeier • Email: bsultemei2@phs.org www.phs.org/cancer

- Awareness and Prevention
- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance

Therapies

- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care

• Integrative Complementary

- Language Interpretation
- Legal/Insurance Information • Lodging for Patient/Families
- Medical Oncology
- Nutrition
- Pastoral Care
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Physical/Occupational Therapy
- Radiation Oncology

- Rehabilitation
- Screening and Early Detection
- Social Work
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Surgical Oncology
- Transportation
- Volunteer Training & **Opportunities**

Presbyterian Cancer Care offers multidisciplinary cancer care at numerous locations. This includes Presbyterian Medical Group Surgical Oncology, Medical Oncology, Hematology, Chemotherapy and other outpatient services at Presbyterian Kaseman Campus, world-class Radiation Oncology at the Presbyterian MD Anderson Radiation Treatment Center also located on the Kaseman Campus, and full service cancer center and inpatient services at Presbyterian Rust Medical Center. Our experienced, dedicated nurses and staff work with our boardcertified oncologists and surgeons to provide comprehensive, compassionate and individualized cancer care incorporating the latest research, technology and treatment options. As a certified member of MD Anderson Cancer Network ®, a program supported by MD Anderson Cancer Center, our affiliation provides our Presbyterian Medical Group medical oncologists and surgeons with access to a wide range of multidisciplinary care resources. This enhanced collaboration builds upon the success of our over 10 year radiation oncology collaboration with MD Anderson. Note Presbyterian MD Anderson offers traditional external beam as well as High Dose Radiation (HDR), Brachytherapy, and Stereotactic Radiotherapy. Accredited by the Commission on Cancer (CoC), American College of Radiology (ACR), American Society for Radiation Oncology (ASTRO), and the National Accreditation Program for Breast Centers (NAPBC).

ALBUQUEROUE AREA Treatment Centers

Presbyterian Healthplex and OP Rehabilitation Services



6301 Forest Hills Drive NE. NE • Albuquerque, NM 87109 Tel: 505-823-8350 • Fax: 505-559-6101 • www.phs.org/doctors-services/services-centers/ rehabilitation-services/cancer-rehab/Pages/healthplex.aspx Contact Email: jross@phs.org

Other Locations:

Kaseman OP: 8100 Constitution Pl, NE Ste 200, Albuquerque, NM 87110 Southern OP: 3715 Southern Blvd., SE • Rio Rancho, NM 87124 Rust Medical Center OP: 2400 Unser Blvd., SE Rio Rancho, NM 87124

- Awareness & Prevention
- Radiation Oncology
- Physical/Occupational Therapy
- Rehabilitation

Our mission is to improve the health of individuals, families and communities. The Cancer Rehabilitation Program at the Presbyterian Healthplex and our other OP Rehabilitation locations offers support for patients in all phases of cancer treatment. The programs can help to minimize the side effects of cancer treatment, increase strength, endurance and the ability to perform daily activities. The Cancer Rehabilitation Program includes, Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Lymphedema Therapy, Speech and Language Pathology. Also exercise (THRIVE) and educational programs for cancer patients and survivors.

Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center



2400 Unser Blvd SE • Rio Rancho, NM 87124 Tel: 505-559-6511 • Fax: 505-253-1201

Contact: Brent Sultemeier • Email: bsultemei2@phs.org www.phs.org/cancer

- Awareness and Prevention
- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care

- Language Interpretation
- Legal/Insurance Information
- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Medical Oncology
- Nutrition
- Pastoral Care
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Physical/Occupational Therapy
- Radiation Oncology

- Rehabilitation
- Screening and Early Detection
- Social Work
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Surgical Oncology
- Transportation
- Volunteer Training & Opportunity

Presbyterian Care offers multidisciplinary cancer care at numerous locations. This includes Presbyterian Medical Group Surgical Oncology, Medical Oncology, Hematology, Chemotherapy, and world-class MD Anderson Radiation Oncology at Rust Medical Center in Rio Rancho, a full service cancer center at Kaseman Hospital, and inpatient services at Rust Medical Center. Our experienced, dedicated nurses and staff work with our board-certified oncologists and surgeons to provide comprehensive, compassionate and individualized cancer care incorporating the latest research, technology and treatment options. As a certified member of MD Anderson Cancer Network ®, a program supported by MD Anderson Cancer Center, our affiliation provides our Presbyterian Medical Group medical oncologists and surgeons with access to a wide range of multidisciplinary care resources. This enhanced collaboration builds upon the success of our over 10 year radiation oncology collaboration with MD Anderson. Note Presbyterian MD Anderson offers traditional external beam as well as High Dose Radiation (HDR), Brachytherapy, and Stereotactic Radiotherapy. Accredited by the Commission on Cancer (CoC), American College of Radiology (ACR), American Society for Radiation Oncology (ASTRO), and the National Accreditation Program for Breast Centers (NAPBC).

ALBUQUERQUE AREA Treatment Centers

Southwest Women's Oncology



5700 Harper Dr. NE, Suite 410 • Albuquerque, NM 87109 Tel: 505-843-7813

Contact: Gabriela Gonzalez • Email: ggonzalez@swgynonc.com

- Awareness and Prevention
- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Education Material & Seminars
- Genetic Counseling
- Language Interpretation
- Medical Oncology
- Screening and Early Detection
- Support Groups/One on One Support

Surgical Oncology

Volunteer Training

& Opportunities

The physicians and staff at Southwest Women's Oncology are dedicated to providing compassionate, state-of-the art care to our patients with gynecologic cancers.

University of New Mexico Comprehensive Cancer Center



1201 Camino de Salud • Albuquerque, NM 87102

Tel: 505-272-4946 • Fax: 505-925-0100 • cancer.unm.edu

Email: jschulke@salud.unm.edu

Facebook: www.facebook.com/UNMHSC • Twitter: www.twitter.com/unmhsc

- Awareness and Prevention
- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Counseling/Mental Health Services Medical Oncology
- Education Material & Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Genetic Counseling
- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care
- Integrative Complementary
- Therapies

- Language Interpretation
- Legal/Insurance Information
- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Nutrition
- Pastoral Care
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Pediatric Oncology
- Physical/Occupational Therapy

- Radiation Oncology
- Rehabilitation
- Screening and Early Detection
- Social Work
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Surgical Oncology
- Transportation
- Volunteer Training & **Opportunities**

The UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center is the Official Cancer Center of New Mexico, the only National Cancer Institute-designated cancer center in the state, and one of just 68 NCI-designated cancer centers nationwide. Recognized for its scientific excellence, contributions to cancer research and delivery of medical advances to patients and their families, the UNM Cancer Center is home to New Mexico's largest team of board-certified oncology physicians and research scientists. They represent every cancer specialty and hail from prestigious institutions such as MD Anderson, Johns Hopkins and the Mayo Clinic. Through its partnerships with Memorial Medical Center in Las Cruces and its collaborative clinical programs in Santa Fe and Farmington, the UNM Cancer Center provides care to the entire state. It also supports several community outreach programs to make cancer screening, diagnosis and treatment available to every New Mexican.

Women's Cancer and Surgical Care



4610 Jefferson Lane NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109 Tel: 505-559-4495 • Email: info@wcscnm.com • www.wcscnm.com

 Chemotherapy Clinical Trials

Genetic Counseling

- Hematology/Oncology
- Medical Oncology
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation Surgical Oncology
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care strives to maintain a culture of excellence by delivering to our patients the

most advanced, timely, and compassionate care possible. Our doctor's lead in providing oncology and surgical care in a multi-specialty setting. Gynecologic Oncology, Cancer Genetics, Adult Hematology Oncology, Minimally Invasive Surgery, Chemotherapy Services... All in a Warm, Caring and Supportive Environment. Because our doctor's love providing care to those in need, we provide services in four different locations: we have three locations in New Mexico and one in El Paso, Texas.

Albuquerque Area Service Providers

Awareness & Prevention

- American Cancer Society
- Cancer Support Now
- Casa Esperanza
- Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico
- Comadre a Comadre
- FORCE
- The Gynecological Awareness Project
- Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation
- NM Dept of Health Breast & Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early **Detection Program**
- NM Dept of Health Comprehensive Cancer Program
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Paths to Health New Mexico
- Pink Warrior House Foundation
- Presbyterian Cancer Center
- Presbyterian Healthplex and OP Rehabilitation Services
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Prostate Cancer Support Association of NM
- Southwest Women's Oncology
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Chemotherapy

- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Southwest Women's Oncology
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Women's Cancer and Surgical Care

Clinical Trials

- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico Cancer Care Alliance
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Southwest Women's Oncology
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Women's Cancer and Surgical Care

Counseling/Mental **Health Services**

- Casa Esperanza
- Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Pink Warrior House Foundation
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Educational Materials & Seminars

- American Cancer Society
- Cancer Services of New Mexico
- Cancer Support Now
- Casa Esperanza
- Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico
- · The Grief Center
- Comadre a Comadre
- FORCE
- The Gynecological Awareness Project
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma
- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico Cancer Care Alliance

- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation
- New Mexico Cancer Patient Navigation Network
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program
- NM Department of Health Comprehensive Cancer Program
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Paths to Health New Mexico.
- Pink Warrior House Foundation
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Prostate Cancer Support Association of New Mexico
- Southwest Women's Oncology
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Vitalant

Financial Assistance

- Casa Esperanza
- Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico
- Comadre a Comadre
- The Gynecological Awareness Project
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Genetic Counseling

- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Southwest Women's Oncology
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Women's Cancer and Surgical Care

Albuquerque Area Service Providers

Hematology/Oncology

- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Vitalant
- Women's Cancer and Surgical Care

Hospice / Palliative Care

- New Mexico Association for Home and Hospice Care
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System

UNM Comprehensive

- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center

Cancer Center Integrative

- **Complementary Services** • The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Pink Warrior House Foundation
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- UNM Center for Life
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Language Interpretation

- New Mexico Cancer Center
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Southwest Women's Oncology • UNM Comprehensive Cancer

Center

Legal & Insurance Information

- Cancer Services of New Mexico
- Casa Esperanza
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Lodging for Patients & Families

- Casa Esperanza
- Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico
- The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project
- Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center • Ronald McDonald House
- Charities of New Mexico • UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Medical Oncology

- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Westside Hospital Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman • Presbyterian Ted and Margaret
- Jorgensen Cancer Center • Southwest Women's Oncology

19

- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Women's Cancer and Surgical Care

Nutrition

- The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Paths to Health New Mexico
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Pastoral Care

- Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center UNM Comprehensive

Cancer Center

- **Patient Advocacy**
- · Cancer Services of New Mexico Cancer Support Now
- Comadre a Comadre
- FORCE • The Gynecological
- Awareness Project • Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- New Mexico Cancer Center New Mexico Cancer
- Center Foundation New Mexico VA Health
- Care System
- Pink Warrior House Foundation Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Cancer Center Vitalant
- Women's Cancer and Surgical Care

UNM Comprehensive

Albuquerque Area Service Providers continues on page 20

Albuquerque Area Service Providers

Patient Navigation

- American Cancer Society
- Cancer Services of New Mexico
- Cancer Support Now
- Casa Esperanza
- Comadre a Comadre
- The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project
- Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Patient Navigation Network
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Women's Cancer and Surgical Care

Pediatric Oncology

- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Physical/Occupational Therapy

- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Paths to Health New Mexico
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Healthplex and OP Rehabilitation Services
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Radiation Oncology

- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Healthplex and OP Rehabilitation Service
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Rehabilitation

- Lovelace Westside Hospital
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Heart Fitness and Health
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Healthplex and OP Rehabilitation Services
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Screening and Early Detection

- American Cancer Society
- Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico
- Comadre a Comadre
- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Westside Hospital
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation
- NM Dept of Health Breast & Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program
- NM Department of Health Comprehensive Cancer Program

- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Pink Warrior House Foundation
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Prostate Cancer Support Association of NM
- Southwest Women's Oncology
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Vitalant

Social Work

- Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico
- The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Support Groups & One-on-one Support

- Cancer Services of New Mexico
- Cancer Support Now
- Casa Esperanza
- The Grief Center
- Comadre a Comadre
- The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project
- Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Pink Warrior House Foundation

Albuquerque Area Service Providers

- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Prostate Cancer Support Association of New Mexico
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center
- Southwest Women's Oncology

Surgical Oncology

- Lovelace Cancer Center
- Lovelace Westside Hospital
- Lovelace Women's Hospital Breast Care Center
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Southwest Women's Oncology
- Women's Cancer and Surgical Care
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Transportation

- American Cancer Society
- Angel Flight South Central
- Angel Flight West
- Casa Esperanza
- Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico
- Holland's Rose Medical Hospitality House
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center

Volunteer Training & Opportunities

- American Cancer Society
- Cancer Services of New Mexico
- Cancer Support Now
- Casa Esperanza
- Children's Cancer Fund of New Mexico
- Comadre a Comadre
- The Gynecological Cancer Awareness Project
- The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
- Make-a-Wish Foundation
- New Mexico Cancer Center
- New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation
- New Mexico VA Health Care System
- Pink Warrior House Foundation
- Presbyterian Cancer Center at Kaseman
- Presbyterian Ted and Margaret Jorgensen Cancer Center
- Southwest Women's Oncology
- University of New Mexico Comprehensive Cancer Center

21

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO

INFORMATION & SUPPORT GROUPS

Cancer Foundation for New Mexico



P.O. Box 5038 - Plaza Entrada • Santa Fe NM 87502 • Tel: 505-955-7931 Email: info@cffnm.org • www.cffnm.org • Facebook: www.facebook.com/cffnm

- Financial Assistance
- Nutrition
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Language Interpretation
- Patient Navigation Volunteer Training & Opportunities
- Lodging for Patient/Families

The Cancer Foundation for New Mexico is a local foundation created for patients with cancer and their families funding travel, lodging, groceries & support groups; services often making the difference in access to treatment, and provides trained volunteers offering aid, comfort and translation services to all. Its mission is to help save lives by providing the needed support to enable every northern New Mexican with cancer to access treatment in Santa Fe.

Energy Employees Compensation Resource Center

412 Paseo de Onate, Suite D • Española, NM 87532
Tel: 505-747-6766 • Fax: 505-747-6765 • www.dol.gov/owcp/energy • Email: espanola@dolrc.com

NM Dept. of Health Breast & Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program - Santa Fe & Farmington

5300 Homestead Rd NE, Suite 100

Tel: 505-841-5860 • Fax: 505-589-3960 • Toll Free Hotline: 1-833-525-1811

Contact: Beth Pinkerton • Email: Beth.Pinkerton@doh.nm.gov

www.nmhealth.org/about/phd/pchb/bcc/

• Awareness & Prevention • Education Materials & Seminars • Screening and Early Detection

The BCC Program provides free breast and cervical cancer screening and diagnostic services through healthcare providers across New Mexico. The BCC Program offers breast and cervical cancer screening services as recommended by the United States Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF). You may be able to get these services if you: Have a low income, have little or no health insurance AND ARE: A woman (including a transgender woman), a transgender man, a gender non-binary person or an intersex person. You may be able to get a special category of Medicaid if you are on the BCC Program and need treatment. nmhealth.org/about/phd/pchb/bcc/ If you qualify, a BCC Program provider can help you get on the Program.

OUTSIDE ALBUQUERQUE AREASupport, Information & Treatment Centers

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO

INFORMATION & SUPPORT GROUPS

Support and Patient Navigation Services in San Juan County



Farmington, NM • Tel: 505-609-6089

Contact: Debbie Albin, Navigator • Email: dalbin@sjrmc.net

• Patient Navigation • Support Groups/One on One Support

We offer a men's support group and several women's support groups.

Taos Cancer Support Services Program

413 Sipapu St., Holy Cross Community Health Outreach Building • Taos, NM 87571 Tel: 575-751-8927 • Fax: 575-751-7052

Contact: Susan Strong • Email: CancerSupportServices@taoshospital.org https://holycrossmedicalcenter.org/program/cancer-support-services/ Facebook: www.facebook.com/taoscancersupport

• Financial Assistance

- Patient Advocacy
- Support Groups/One on One

- Integrative Complementary Therapies
- Patient Navigation Transportation

Taos Cancer Support Services responds to the needs of people with cancer and their families - needs that go beyond medical treatment. We link people experiencing cancer with trusted local businesses to help ease stress to promote healing. We also provide useful information to link clients with additional statewide resources and services based on their individual requirements. We serve area residents from early in their diagnosis up to a year after their last treatment.

What Services Are Available?

Health Care Navigation, Support Groups, House Cleaning, Personal Care, Errands, Massage, Yoga and Fitness Coaching, Acupuncture, Fitness, Health, and Cancer Coaching, Assistance with Transportation, Lodging, and Food, Grief and Loss Support, and Look Good Feel Better Program (in partnership with the ACS.)

The Women With Wings Foundation

929 Acequia Madre 87505 • Santa Fe, NM 87505 • Tel: 626-403-7575

Contact Name: Patricia Varga • Email: pv@womenwwings.org

womenwwings.org/ • Facebook: www.facebook.com/thewomenwithwingsfoundation/

Linked-in: www.linkedin.com/in/patriciavarga/

Instagram: www.instagram.com/womenwithwingsfoundation/

• Integrative Complementary Therapies • Support Groups/ One on One

Women with Wings is a teaching non-profit and inspirational content provider that bridges the gap between the clinical side of medicine, health and wellness, and whole person care. While our roots are in cancer and chronic pain, our mission and role over the last 15 years has expanded to include behavioral and mental health, wellness centers, and retreats. IN-person and virtual services are available statewide. Our inspirational programs, products, and services use all forms of art, including meditation and visualization, music, hypnotherapy, the color and motion of art, and creative writing to help people heal emotionally, spiritually, and physically. Discovering one's creative instincts brings joy, faith, and hope to the healing process.

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO

TREATMENT CENTERS

CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Medical Center

490-A West Zia Road • Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: 505-913-8900 • Contact: Genevive Tarnow • Email: genevieve.tarnow@stvin.org www.christushealth.org/locations/st-vincent-cancer-center

- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Education Materials and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care
- Integrative Complementary Therapies
- Language Interpretation
- Medical Oncology
- Nutrition

- Pastoral Care
- Patient Navigation
- Radiation Oncology
- Social Work
- Support Groups/One on One Support

As the only comprehensive cancer center in Northern New Mexico, our team of physicians, including medical oncologists, hematologists, radiation oncologists, and surgeons, works closely together to create the best treatment plan for each patient. We provide unmatched cancer care, all under one roof. We offer a full spectrum of outpatient cancer and hematology treatment services, emphasizing patient comfort and convenience. Our caring and compassionate staff is committed to improving the quality of life of our patients and their families. Our services also include navigation, social work, dietician and integrative medicine.

TREATMENT CENTERS

Four Corners Cancer Center San Juan Oncology Associates



2325 E. 30th St. • Farmington, NM 87401 • Tel: 505-564-6850

Contact: Griselda Neidhart • Email: GCneidhart@sjonc.com • www.sanjuanoncology.com

- Chemotherapy Clinical Trials
- Hematology/Oncology
- Language Interpretation
- Medical Oncology

San Juan Oncology Associates' certified Hematologist/Oncologists, nurses and support staff offer all standard treatments (chemotherapy and radiation) for cancers and blood diseases. Through our participation in national and international networks of Clinical Research Centers, we offer the newest, most promising experimental treatments available through clinical trials. Patient and family support services include Spanish and Navaio language interpreters; a Cancer Navigator; nutritional, financial and personal counseling, and professionally led support groups. Our Connolly Hospitality House provides a free home-away-from home for patients and family members who live 50 miles or more from Farmington. San Juan Oncology Associates and the Radiation Oncology service are located on the San Juan Regional Medical Center campus and all additional medical and support services are within walking distance of SJOA. Ample parking space is just steps from the SJOA entrance. For more information please go to our website: sanjuanoncology.com or call (505) 564-6850.

New Mexico Cancer Care Associates

Santa Fe Office: 490-A West Zia Road • Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: 505-216-6643 • www.nmcancercare.com

Facebook: newmexicocancercare.com/ • Twitter: www.twitter.com/nmcancercare

Chemotherapy

Clinical Trials

Hematology/Oncology

Medical Oncology

OUTSIDE ALBUQUERQUE AREASupport, Information & Treatment Centers

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO

TREATMENT CENTERS

New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup

2240 College Drive, Gallup, NM 87301 • Tel: 505-726-2400 • Fax: 505-863-7896 nmcancercenter.org • Contact: Mike Torres • Email: miket@nmohc.com

- Chemotherapy
- Counseling/Mental Health
- Financial Assistance
- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care
- Language Interpretation
- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Medical Oncology
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Radiation Oncology
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

New Mexico Cancer Center/NMOHC, Ltd. is "Your Strongest Ally to Conquer Cancer." Whether you have just been diagnosed or you are already receiving treatment and want a second opinion, our team is here to help you manage the disease and its side effects with the latest technologies, clinical trials and state-of-the-art treatment options. Patient-centered treatment is important to us, so our services include Navajo interpretation, resource navigation, financial counseling and financial assistance for non-medical needs. The New Mexico Cancer Center Foundation provides help with non medical expenses for patients who qualify, and the American Cancer Society provides a gift closet for wigs. From diagnosis our warm and friendly staff are dedicated to ensuring our patients get the high quality care we would wish to have for ourselves.

San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center



- Awareness and Prevention
- Counseling/Mental Health
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Hematology/Oncology
- Integrative Complementary **Therapies**
- Language Interpretation

- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Medical Oncology
- Nutrition
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Physical/Occupational Therapy
- Radiation Oncology
- Screening and Early Detection

- Social Work
- Support Groups/ One on One Support
- Transportation
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe

1692 A Hospital Drive • Santa Fe, NM 87505 • Tel: 505-559-4495 Email: info@wcscnm.com • www.wcscnm.com

Chemotherapy

• Genetic Counselina

- Clinical Trials
- Hematology Oncology
- Medical Oncology
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Surgical Oncology
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care strives to maintain a culture of excellence by delivering to our patients the most advanced, timely, and compassionate care possible. Our doctor's lead in providing oncology and surgical care in a multi-specialty setting. Gynecologic Oncology, Cancer Genetics, Adult Hematology Oncology, Minimally Invasive Surgery, Chemotherapy Services... All in a Warm, Caring and Supportive Environment. Because our doctor's love providing care to those in need, we provide services in four different locations: we have three locations in New Mexico and one in El Paso. Texas.

SOUTHEASTERN NEW MEXICO

INFORMATION AND SUPPORT GROUPS

Cancer Awareness, Prevalence, Prevention and **Early Detection (CAPPED)**

907 New York Ave. • Alamogordo, NM 88310 • Tel: 575-434-4673 Contact: Tresa VanWinkle • Email: quality-of-life@capped.org • www.capped.org

- Education Material and Seminars Integrative Complementary Therapies
- Financial Assistance

 Screening and Early Detection

The mission of CAPPED, Inc. is to make New Mexico #1 in the Primary Prevention of Cancer. Primary Cancer & Disease Prevention Programs/Services: Children's Sun Safe Programs in Elementary Schools, Community Outreach Presentations, Age Appropriate Cancer Screening, Community Health Programs, Fairs & Exhibits, CAPPED center for Integrative Health Care, Medical Massage Chair, Vibrational Music Therapy-Singing Bowls & more, Zero Gravity Chair, Cooking Classes, Secondary Cancer Prevention Programs/Services: CAPPED Angel Fund-helps Otero County's low income persons (in need) to receive cancer diagnosis and /or treatment. Cancer Support Services: The CAPPED Building - Walk-in Services Center, Advocacy, Angel Flight Registration - non-emergency medical transport, CAPPED Cancer Information Pamphlet Centers, Casen Therapy Dolls for Children undergoing treatment(s), Computer Learning Center and Lending Library, One to One Peer Support & Cancer Matching.

Chaves County Cancer Fund, Inc.

P.O. Box 193 • Roswell, NM 88202 • Tel: 575-347-1030 Email: walkforhope15@yahoo.com • www.walkforhopechavescounty.com

Financial Assistance

NM Dept. of Health Breast & Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program - Roswell

192 W. 2nd St. Roswell, NM 88201 • Tel: 505-222-4644 • Fax: 575-347-2537

Toll Free Hotline: 1-833-525-1811

Contact: Lorraine Lisotto RN • Email: lorraine.lisotto@doh.nm.gov

www.nmhealth.org/about/phd/pchb/bcc/

• Awareness & Prevention • Education Materials & Seminars • Screening and Early Detection The BCC Program provides free breast and cervical cancer screening and diagnostic services through healthcare providers across New Mexico. The BCC Program offers breast and cervical cancer screening services as recommended by the United States Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF). You may be able to get these services if you: Have a low income, have little or no health insurance AND ARE: A woman (including a transgender woman), a transgender man, a gender non-binary person or an intersex person. You may be able to get a special category of Medicaid if you are on the BCC Program and need treatment, nmhealth.org/about/ phd/pchb/bcc/ If you qualify, a BCC Program provider can help you get on the Program.

NM Dept. of Health Children's Medical Services

26

200 E. Chisum • Roswell, NM 88203 • Tel: 575-624-6050 • Fax: 575-624-6170 www.nmhealth.org/about/phd/fhb/cms/

Contact: Natalie Cherinko • Email: natalie.cherinko@doh.nm.gov

- Awareness & Prevention
 Education Materials & Seminars
- Financial Assistance Patience Advocacy Patient Navigation

OUTSIDE ALBUQUERQUE AREASupport, Information & Treatment Centers

SOUTHEASTERN NEW MEXICO

TREATMENT CENTERS

Champion Cancer Center

2559 N. Medical Dr., Suite G • Alamogordo, NM 88310 Tel: 575-446-5575 • Fax: 575-437-8205

- Chemotherapy Hematology/Oncology
- Medical Oncology Radiation Oncology

Eastern New Mexico Medical Center (ENMMC) Cancer Treatment Center

405 W Country Club Rd. • Roswell, NM 88201 • Tel: 575-622-8170 www.enmmc.com • Facebook: www.facebook.com/EasternNewMexicoMedicalCenter/

• Awareness and Prevention

Gerald Champion Regional Medical Center

2669 N. Scenic Dr. • Alamogordo, NM 88310 • Tel: 575-439-6100 www.gcrmc.org • Facebook: www.facebook.com/GeraldChampionRegionalMedicalCenter/

Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Carlshad

101 South Canal • Carlsbad, NM 88220 • Tel: 575-234-1466 • Fax: (575) 628-1099 Contact: Sarah Roberson • Sarah.Roberson@kymeramedical.com • kymeramedical.com

- Chemotherapy
- Financial Assistance
- Medical Oncology

- Education Material & Seminars
- Hematology/Oncology

27

Patient Advocacy

SOUTHEASTERN NEW MEXICO

TREATMENT CENTERS

Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Hobbs

3028 N. Grimes • Hobbs, NM 88240 • Tel: 575-392-0222 • Fax: 575-392-0200 Contact: Carla Taylor • Email: carla.taylor@kymeramedical.com www.kymeramedical.com • Facebook: www.facebook.com/KymeraIndependentPhysicians/

• Hematology/Oncology • Medical Oncology

Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Roswell

400 Military Heights Place • Roswell, NM 88201 • Tel: 575-627-9110 • Fax: 575-623-2191 Contact: Rosanna Marquez • Email: rosanna.marquez@kymeramedical.com • kymeramedical.com Facebook: www.facebook.com/KymeraIndependentPhysicians/

• Chemotherapy • Hematology/Oncology

Presbyterian Healthcare Services -**Plains Regional Medical Center**

ES

2219 Dillon Street, Clovis, NM 88101 • Tel: 575-769-7365 • Fax : 575-769-7120 Contact: Kimberly Adams • Email: kadams@phs.org www.plains-regional-medical-center.phs.org/

- Awareness and Prevention
- Chemotherapy • Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care
- Language Interpretation
- Legal/Insurance
- Information
- Medical Oncology
- Nutrition
- Pastoral Care
- Patient Advocacy
- Radiation Oncology
- Rehabilitation
- Screening and Early Detection
- Social Work
- Support Groups/ One on One
- Support
 - Surgical Oncology
 - Transportation

The Cancer Center at PRMC serves to improve the health of individuals, families, and communities, by reducing the burden of cancer. The Cancer Center at PRMC offers a broad array of cancer care services, including medical oncology, chemotherapy and radiation therapy in an outpatient setting.

OUTSIDE ALBUQUERQUE AREASupport, Information & Treatment Centers

SOUTHWESTERN NEW MEXICO

INFORMATION & SUPPORT GROUPS

Cancer Aid Resource & Education. Inc. (CARE)

118 S. Water Street • Las Cruces, NM 88001 • Tel: 575-649-0598 Contact: Yolanda "Yoli" R. Diaz • Email: yoli@carelascruces.org • carelascruces.org Facebook: CARE - Cancer Aid Resource & Education, Inc.

Awareness and Prevention
 Education Material and Seminars
 Financial Assistance

CARE - Cancer Aid Resource & Education, Inc., operating as a volunteer group, serves the people of Las Cruces and Doña Ana County. Cancer brings devastation to individuals and families, yet the suffering goes far beyond diagnosis and treatment. For low and middle income families, cancer can result in a financial burden so profound that the National Cancer Institute has coined the term "financial toxicity" to describe the financial crisis of a cancer diagnosis. This financial burden doesn't just create high rates of emotional distress; it also negatively affects patient outcomes and quality of life for the whole family. CARE is about helping local people today, local people recently diagnosed with any type of cancer and in treatment to cure, shrink or stop the progression of their cancer. Our CARE Support Program helps eligible patients on the onset of a major cancer diagnosis and provides financial assistance for non-medical needs, basic living needs for a defined period. Financial assistance includes: gas cards to get to treatment, other transportation needs, groceries and nutritional supplements, self pay health insurance, utilities, rent or mortgage payments, telephone, etc. If treatment requires medical travel outside of the county, CARE helps with lodging, airfare, meals, gas cards, parking, etc. Assistance is provided so that local cancer patients can concentrate on treatment, healing, recovery and survival. Financial assistance is paid directly to third parties. Funds are limited and based on eligibility and availability. CARE continues to operate as a "volunteer group" so that funds raised are maximized to help local cancer patients and their families. The majority of CARE's income to support services and financial assistance is generated through fundraising projects and the generosity of the community. Join CARE in September in downtown Las Cruces at Plaza de Las Cruces for our fun signature cancer fundraiser, La Gran Fiesta, celebrating people, food and culture.

Cancer Support of Deming & Luna County, Inc.

PO Box 1746 • Deming, NM 88031 • Tel: 575-546-4780 • Fax: 575-546-4261 Email: info@demingcancersupport.com • www.demingcancersupport.com

- Awareness and Prevention Screening and
- Early Detection
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Transportation

We provide transportation to cancer patients through a Van Program and a Voucher Program. We also offer a resource library, breast prosthesis, wigs, hats, scarves, minimal medical equipment, payment for early detection testing and an airfare reimbursement program.

29

SOUTHWESTERN NEW MEXICO

INFORMATION & SUPPORT GROUPS

Desert SW Breast Cancer Group



2450 S Telshor Blvd, MMC Auditorium B • Las Cruces, NM 88011 Tel: 505-453-1789

Maricela "Mari" Sandoval • Email: cancerwarriors.desert.sw@gmail.com Facebook:www.facebook.com/groups/desertswbreastcancersupportgroup

• Support Groups/One on One Support

The mission of the Desert SW Breast Cancer Group is to provide a community of emotional support to breast cancer survivors and caregivers, to educate and provide resources to help breast cancer survivors and caregivers make better informed healthcare decisions for their cancer journey and to thrive after treatment. The group will accomplish this mission by meeting for group support, monthly coffee/tea chats, monthly educational presentations from community speakers and survivors, fun group events including walking/hiking outdoors, lunch meetups and more! Support group meetings are the 4th Saturday of the month at 10:00 am at Memorial Medical Center, November and December meetings are special and do not meet at the facility.

NM Dept. of Health Breast & Cervical Cancer (BCC) **Early Detection Program - Las Cruces**

1912 W. 2nd St., Roswell, NM 88201

Tel: 505-222-4644 • Fax: 575-347-2537 • Toll Free Hotline: 1-833-525-1811

Contact: : Lorraine Lisotto • Email: Lorraine.Lisotto@doh.nm.gov www.nmhealth.org/about/phd/pchb/bcc/

• Awareness and Early Detection • Education Materials & Seminars • Screening and Early Detection

The BCC Program provides free breast and cervical cancer screening and diagnostic services through healthcare providers across New Mexico. The BCC Program offers breast and cervical cancer screening services as recommended by the United States Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF). You may be able to get these services if you: Have a low income, have little or no health insurance AND ARE: A woman (including a transgender woman), a transgender man, a gender non-binary person or an intersex person. You may be able to get a special category of Medicaid if you are on the BCC Program and need treatment. nmhealth.org/about/phd/pchb/bcc/ If you qualify, a BCC Program provider can help you get on the Program.

Sierra County Cancer Assistance



262 Lower Cuchillo Creek Road • Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 Tel 575-740-3971 • Email: srfoxie@gmail.com www.sierracountycancerassistance.org

Transportation

We are a 50l c 3 non-profit that provides transportation to cancer patients within Sierra County. We will provide this transportation to Las Cruces, and Albuquerque for cancer treatments at no cost to the patient. We are totally operated by Volunteers and our goals are to Care, Share, and Give back to our community.

OUTSIDE ALBUQUERQUE AREASupport, Information & Treatment Centers

SOUTHWESTERN NEW MEXICO

TREATMENT CENTERS

Cancer Center of Las Cruces

2801 Missouri Ave Suite 27 • Las Cruces 88011 Tel: 575-521-4601

Chemotherapy
 Hematology/Oncology

Medical Oncology

Gila Regional Cancer Center Silver City



1313 E 32nd St. • Silver City, NM 88061 • Tel: 575-538-4009

Contact: Ron Green • www.grmc.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/GilaRegional

Linked-In: www.linkedin.com/company/gila-regional-medical-center

- Chemotherapy
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Financial Assistance
- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care
- Language Interpretation
- Legal/Insurance Information
- Lodging for Patient/Families
- Medical Oncology
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Physical/Occupational Therapy
- Radiation Oncology
- Screening and Early Detection

Gila Regional Cancer Center in partnership with UNM Comprehensive Cancer Center is your strongest team to conquer cancer. Whether you have just received a new diagnosis or you are already receiving treatment and want a second opinion, our devoted team is here to help you manage the disease and its side effects with the latest technologies and state-of-the-art treatment options. Patient-centered treatment is important to us, so our services include resource navigation, financial counseling and financial assistance for non-medical needs for patients who qualify. We are here to help assist in any way necessary to guide you and your loved ones through your cancer journey. Our compassionate and friendly staff are dedicated to ensuring that each individual patient receives the highest quality of care.

Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program



2530 S. Telshor, Suite 107 • Las Cruces, NM 88011 Tel: 575-521-6727 • Fax: 855-715-7897

Contact: Lynn Fletcher, RN, BSN, MBA, CPPS • Email: lynn.fletcher@lpnt.net • www.nmclc.org www.facebook.com/pages/Memorial-Medical-Radiation-Oncology/266945690581145

- Chemotherapy
- Clinical Trials
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance

- Hematology/Oncology
- Hospice/Palliative Care
- Language Interpretation
- Medical Oncology
- Nutrition
- Pastoral Care
- Patient Advocacy

- Patient Navigation
- Radiation Oncology
- Social Work
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Volunteer Training & **Opportunities**

The MMC Cancer Program is the only program in the Southwest accredited by American College of Surgeons; this assures that the care you receive meets national standards. We have a partnership with the UNM Cancer Center in Albuquerque, the only National Cancer Institute-designated cancer center in the state. All of the physicians' are board certified. All of the registered nurses are certified oncology nurses. We conduct multidisciplinary general tumor boards as well as breast specific tumor boards. MMC Caner Center offers compassionate, comprehensive, state-of-the-art care to our cancer patients. We offer Look Good Feel Better classes. Accredited by American College of Surgeons, Commission on Cancer.

SOUTHWESTERN NEW MEXICO

TREATMENT CENTERS

Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer **Treatment Center**

2450 S. Telshor Blvd. Suite B • Las Cruces, NM 88011 Tel: 575-521-6727 • Fax: 575-556-5899

Contact: Lynn Fletcher, RN, BSN, MBA, CPPS • Email: lynn.fletcher@lpnt.net • www.nmclc.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/pages/Memorial-Medical-Radiation-Oncology/266945690581145

- Clinical Trials
- Counseling/Mental Health Services
- Education Material and Seminars
- Financial Assistance
- Hematology/Oncology
- Language Interpretation
- Nutrition
- Pastoral Care
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation

- Radiation Oncology
- Social Work
- Support Groups/One on One Support
- Volunteer Training & Opportunities

The MMC Cancer Program is the only program in the Southwest accredited by American College of Surgeons; this assures that the care you receive meets national standards. We have a partnership with the UNM Cancer Center in Albuquerque, the only National Cancer Institute-designated cancer center in the state. Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center is the only program in the Southwest that has been accredited by American College of Radiology (ACR). There are only 10% of facilities that offer Radiation Oncology in the United States that have received this prestigious accreditation. We offer state-of-the-art radiation therapy treatment for all types of cancer which includes Tomotherapy. We conduct multidisciplinary general tumor boards as well as breast specific tumor boards. MMC Caner Program offers compassionate, comprehensive, state-of-the-art care to our cancer patients. We offer Look Good Feel Better classes. Accredited by American College of Radiology and American College of Surgeons, Commission on Cancer.

Women's Cancer and Surgical Care



4391 E Lohman Ave. Suite A. Las Cruces, NM 88011 Tel: 505-559-4495 • Email: info@wcscnm.com • www.wcscnm.com

Chemotherapy

Genetic Counseling

- Clinical Trials
- Hematology/Oncology
- Medical Oncology
- Patient Advocacy
- Patient Navigation
- Surgical Oncology

Women's Cancer & Surgical Care strives to maintain a culture of excellence by delivering to our patients the most advanced, timely, and compassionate care possible. Our doctor's lead in providing oncology and surgical care in a multi-specialty setting. Gynecologic Oncology, Cancer Genetics, Adult Hematology Oncology, Minimally Invasive Surgery, Chemotherapy Services... All in a Warm, Caring and Supportive Environment. Because our doctor's love providing care to those in need, we provide services in four different locations in New Mexico

Outside Albuquerque Area Service Providers

Awareness & Prevention

- Cancer Aid Resource & Education, Inc (CARE) - Las Cruces
- Cancer Support of Deming & Luna County, Inc. - Deming
- (CAPPED) Alamogordo
- Eastern New Mexico Medical Center (ENMMC) Cancer Treatment Center
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Farmington
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Las Cruces
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Roswell
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Santa Fe
- Paths to Health New Mexico
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Chemotherapy

- Cancer Center of Las Cruces
- Champion Cancer Center - Alamogordo
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Carlsbad
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Roswell
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Care Associates - Santa Fe
- New Mexico Cancer Center -Gallup

- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center
- San Juan Oncology Associates - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Las Cruces

Clinical Trials

- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Care Associates - Santa Fe
- San Juan Oncology Associates - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Las Cruces

Counseling/Mental Health

- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation **Oncology Cancer Treatment** Center - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Educational Materials & Seminars

- Cancer Aid Resource & Education, Inc (CARE)
 - Las Cruces

- · Cancer Awareness, Prevalence, Prevention and Early Detection (CAPPED) - Alamogordo
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Carlsbad
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- Paths to Health New Mexico
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Financial Assistance

- Cancer Aid Resource & Education, Inc (CARE) - Las Cruces
- Cancer Awareness, Prevalence, Prevention and Early Detection (CAPPED) - Alamogordo
- Cancer Foundation for New Mexico - Santa Fe
- · Chaves County Cancer Fund, Inc. - Roswell
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Carlsbad
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Farmington
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Las Cruces

Outside Albuquerque Service Providers continues on page 34

Outside Albuquerque Area Service Providers

- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Roswell
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Santa Fe
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Taos Cancer Support Services Program - Taos

Genetic Counseling

- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Las Cruces

Hematology / Oncology

- Cancer Center of Las Cruces
- Champion Cancer Center - Alamogordo
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Carlsbad
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center -
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Roswell
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Care Associates - Santa Fe
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center
- San Juan Oncology Associates - Farmington

- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Las Cruces

Hospice / Palliative Care

- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis

Integrative Complementary Services

- Cancer Awareness, Prevalence, Prevention and Early Detection (CAPPED) - Alamogordo
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation **Oncology Cancer Treatment** Center - Las Cruces
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Taos Cancer Support Services Program - Taos
- The Women With Wings Foundation - Santa Fe

Language Interpretation

- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program – Las Cruces

- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services Plains Regional Medical Center -
- San Juan Oncology Associates - Farmington
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Legal/Insurance Information

- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center

Lodging for Patients and Families

- Cancer Foundation for New Mexico - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Taos Cancer Support Services Program

Medical Oncology

- Cancer Center of Las Cruces
- Champion Cancer Center - Alamogordo
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Carlsbad
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Hobbs
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces

Outside Albuquerque Area Service Providers

- New Mexico Cancer Care Associates - Santa Fe
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis
- San Juan Oncology Associates - Farmington
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Las Cruces

Nutrition

- Cancer Awareness, Prevalence, Prevention and Early Detection (CAPPED) - Alamogordo
- Cancer Foundation for New Mexico - Santa Fe
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation **Oncology Cancer Treatment** Center - Las Cruces
- Paths to Health New Mexico
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Pastoral Care

- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation **Oncology Cancer Treatment** Center - Las Cruces
- Plains Regional Medical Center -Clovis

Patient Advocacy

- Cancer Support of Deming & Luna County, Inc. - Deming
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Kymera Independent Physicians Cancer Treatment Center - Carlsbad
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Taos Cancer Support Services Program - Taos • Women's Cancer & Surgical Care
- Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Las Cruces

Patient Navigation

- Cancer Foundation for New Mexico - Santa Fe
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Support and Patient Navigation Services in San Juan County - Farmington
- Taos Cancer Support Services Program - Taos
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Farmington

- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Las Cruces

Physical/Occupational **Therapy**

- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City
- Paths to Health New Mexico
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Radiation Oncology

- Champion Cancer Center -Alamogordo
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Gila Regional Cancer Center - Silver City Memorial Medical Center
- Cancer Program Las Cruces Memorial Medical Radiation **Oncology Cancer Treatment**
- Center Las Cruces New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center
- Clovis • San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Rehabilitation

 Presbyterian Healthcare Services - Plains Regional Medical Center - Clovis

Screening and Early Detection

- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center - Santa Fe
- Cancer Awareness, Prevalence. Prevention and Early Detection (CAPPED) - Alamogordo
- Cancer Support of Deming & Luna County, Inc. - Deming

Outside Albuquerque Area Service Providers

- Gila Regional Cancer Center
 Silver City
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Farmington
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Las Cruces
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Roswell
- NM Department of Health Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Early Detection Program -Santa Fe
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services
 Plains Regional Medical Center
 Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Social Work

- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center Santa Fe
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services
 Plains Regional Medical Center
 Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

Support Groups & One-on-one Support

- Desert SW Breast Cancer Group - Las Cruces
- Cancer Foundation for New Mexico Santa Fe
- Cancer Support of Deming & Luna County, Inc. - Deming
- CHRISTUS St. Vincent Regional Cancer Center Santa Fe
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services
 Plains Regional Medical Center
 Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Support and Patient Navigation Services in San Juan County
 Farmington
- Taos Cancer Support Services Program - Taos
- The Women With Wings Foundation Santa Fe

Surgical Oncology

- Presbyterian Healthcare Services
 Plains Regional Medical Center
 Clovis
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care
 Farmington
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care - Santa Fe
- Women's Cancer & Surgical Care
 Las Cruces

Transportation

- Cancer Support of Deming & Luna County, Inc. - Deming
- Presbyterian Healthcare Services
 Plains Regional Medical Center
 Clovis
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington
- Sierra County Cancer Assistance Truth or Consequences
- Taos Cancer Support Services Program - Taos

Volunteer Training & Opportunities

- Cancer Foundation for New Mexico Santa Fe
- Memorial Medical Center Cancer Program - Las Cruces
- Memorial Medical Radiation Oncology Cancer Treatment Center - Las Cruces
- New Mexico Cancer Center - Gallup
- San Juan Regional Cancer Treatment Center - Farmington

New Mexico Cancer Council Overview

The New Mexico Cancer Council is a voluntary collaborative effort of diverse public and private partners working together to foster coordination and collaboration among cancer related organizations to reduce the burden of cancer in New Mexico. To date, the partnership has grown to include over 49 local, regional and national organizations that are actively supporting the vision and mission of the Council. The Council produces the New Mexico Cancer Plan, which serves as a roadmap for cancer control and prevention in our state.

The Cancer Plan describes what cancer looks like in New Mexico, including data on the most prevalent cancers, health inequities, and cancer care issues including prevention, detection, treatment and quality of life. It also contains goals and objectives for reducing the burden of cancer and addressing health inequities based on national objectives and issues unique to our state.

Much of the work of the Council is conducted by workgroups comprised of members of New Mexico's cancer community. Current workgroups include Albuquerque Cancer Coalition, Colorectal Cancer Workgroup, Native American Workgroup, New Mexico Cancer Patient Navigation Network, Quality of Life Workgroup, and Rural Health Equity Workgroup. More information about initiatives of the New Mexico Cancer Council can be found at www.nmcancercouncil.org.

Need Help Accessing Cancer Related Medical Services?

If you need help getting the coverage you need for cancer prevention or treatment services, the following may be able to help:

New Mexico Health Insurance Exchange www.bewellnm.com 1 (833) 862-3935 (1-833-ToBeWell) TTY: 1 (855) 851-2018



For more information, please email maggiec.vanheuklon@doh.nm.gov

NOTES NOTES

NEW MEXICO Cancer Support and Treatment DIRECTORY

RESOURCES FOR NEW MEXICANS

AFFECTED BY CANCER



nmcancercouncil.org